
 

November 14, 2018 

 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

United States Supreme Court 

One First Street, N.E. 

Washington D.C. 20543 

 

Re: City of Pensacola, Florida, et al. v. Amanda Kondrat’yev, et al., No 18-351 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

I represent Petitioners in the above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of 

certiorari was docketed on September 18, 2018, and the response is due on November 

19, 2018. By this letter, Petitioners waive the 14-day waiting period for a reply brief 

under Rule 15.5 and ask that the petition, response, and amicus briefs be distributed 

on the next scheduled distribution date—November 20—for consideration at the 

December 7 conference. 

 

As explained in the petition, this case is an ideal companion case to American Legion 

v. American Humanist Association (No. 17-1717) and Maryland-National Capital 

Park & Planning Commission v. American Humanist Association (No. 18-18), in 

which the Court granted certiorari on November 2. If the Court grants certiorari in 

this case, Petitioners are prepared to file their opening brief on the same day that 

opening briefs in American Legion are due—currently December 17, 2018—to ensure 

that the cases can be heard and decided together. 

 

      Respectfully submitted,  

 
Luke Goodrich 

Counsel of Record for Petitioners  

 

cc: Monica L. Miller 

Counsel of Record for Respondents 

American Humanist Association 

1821 Jefferson Place N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20036 

(202) 238-9088 


